From: Morris Harding

To: Jonathan Derworiz

Cc: Tammie Ryall; Urvi Prajapati; Ryan Donally

Subject: Re: 1356 County Road 46 - SPC-04-2021 & ZBA-03-2021
Date: April 11, 2024 8:21:20 PM

Hi Jonathan

Their consultant is an engineering firm, if they believe they can get the building to comply it is
their prerogative to move forward. I am okay with the letter.

Thank you

Get Qutlook for i0OS

Morris Harding , C.B.C.0.

Division Leader - Building and Chief Building Official
Municipality of Lakeshore | Growth and Sustainability - Building
419 Notre Dame Street, Belle River, ON, NOR 1A0

T: tel:+15197281975;ext=258

Connect with us online at Lakeshore.ca/Connect

From: Jonathan Derworiz <jderworiz@Ilakeshore.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 2:36:19 PM

To: Morris Harding <mharding@Iakeshore.ca>

Cc: Tammie Ryall <tryall@lakeshore.ca>; Urvi Prajapati <uprajapati@lakeshore.ca>; Ryan Donally
<rdonally@lakeshore.ca>

Subject: 1356 County Road 46 - SPC-04-2021 & ZBA-03-2021

Hey Morris!
Hope all is well.

We requested some documentation from the applicant confirming their understanding of the works
required to bring the out-building up to compliance with the OBC so that it could be used as a

wedding venue. They provided the attached. | reviewed it and would appreciate you having a look as
well to determine if it satisfies Building’s concerns with the use.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks, Morris.
Jon

Jonathan Derworiz, RPP
Municipality of Lakeshore

T:519.728.1975 ext. 243
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Jonathan Derworiz

Temporary Planner 2

Municipality of Lakeshore |

419 Notre Dame Street, Belle River, ON, NOR 1A0
T: tel:+15197281975;ext=243
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